

To: The Securities and Exchange Commission  
Division of Enforcement  
100 F Street NE  
Washington, D.C. 20549

From: Denny-Ray: Hardin, Secured Party Creditor/Agent  
c/o/ DENNY RAY HARDIN 22264045  
FEDERAL CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION- PEKIN  
P.O. BOX 5000  
PEKIN, IL. 61555

Contact Information:

Denny-Ray:Hardin  
c/o Melinda-Sue:Harrington, Attorney in Fact  
c/o 2450 Elmwood Avenue  
Kansas City, Missouri [64127]  
[dennyrhardin@yahoo.com](mailto:dennyrhardin@yahoo.com)  
(816) 231-2258

**Subject: Complaint of Securities Fraud**

**Background**

Denny-Ray: Hardin, secured Party Creditor/Principal/Agent, has instituted contracts to remove "Corporate" (ens legis) status, that fraudulently established DENNY RAY HARDIN as a "Corporate Fiction", by "BIRTH CERTIFICATION" 124-59-032892, by deceit and fraud 18 U.S.C. 1001 for the benefit of the "STATE OF MISSOURI, INC." and the "UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC.". On 07-24-2007, Denny-Ray: Hardin filed his "UCC-1", known as "UCC FINANCING STATEMENT" with the KANSAS SECRETARY OF STATE File# 6390611 establishing "HARDIN, DENNY RAY, ORGANIZATION/ TRADENAME/ TRADEMARK-DEBTOR" and further establishing " Hardin, Denny Ray" as "SECURED PARTY" and "Agent". On August 10, 2007, Denny Ray Hardin, Principal established "PRIVATE BOND FOR

SET OFF-NON-NEGOTIABLE value of bond is Unlimited” by Registered Mail Tracking Number RA219 314 616 US, (Reference Bond Number on all transactions) with Henry Paulson, Jr. “Secretary of the Treasury”. By this “contract” Denny-Ray: Hardin, Agent, took control of the “DEBTOR” known as “DENNY RAY HARDIN” and the “Treasury Trust Account” 497686951 deposited in the “New York Federal Reserve Bank”. On June 4, 2008 Denny Ray: Hardin filed an “Act of State” with the MISSOURI SECRETARY OF STATE Public Document No 191163, by “Affidavit” of “Declaration of Standing and Identity” that clearly renounced “Corporate Status”, this document is a fact as “Apostille” under seal of the SECRETARY OF STATE. Denny-Ray: Hardin contracted under 42 U.S.C. 1981.

### **Nature of Complaint**

“Agents” of the FBI have been successful in the manipulation of the “DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE” to “Interfere with Commerce” and “deny due process of law” to establish “fraudulent contracts”. The “Agents” are all employed and paid by the current “Secretary of the Treasury” and are engaged in “Racketeering Activity” 18 U.S.C. 1961 to deny an “American National” his right to contract, deny an American National his right to engage in commerce and monopolize the currency for corporate interests. Without a signed complaint, or injured party, these “Agents” have engaged in “Conspiracy against rights” 18 U.S.C. 241 by unlawful seizure, unlawful arrest, vindictive prosecution, denial of equal protection of law, and incarceration as a political prisoner. Denny-Ray: Hardin, secured Party Creditor, has been wrongfully classified as a “DEBTOR” and imprisoned without authority of law. Agents’ jurisdiction has been repeatedly challenged in the “UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURTS”, “UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS 8<sup>TH</sup> CIRCUIT”, and “UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT”. All have refused to

state their jurisdiction, refused to enforce the law and Constitution and failed to provide protection of rights. Agents of the “Secretary of the Treasury” are engaged in the “Slave Trade” by unlawfully “bonding” prisoners in “involuntary servitude” and selling them as “securities” through the “INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE”. The corporate courts of the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC.” are courts of impossibility denying rights, due process of law and remedies established under the laws of commerce. These facts constitute the government is engaged in “Organized Crime” to “Interfere with Commerce”.

### **Evidence is a Public Record**

For almost 5 years evidence of criminal acts of government has been compiled. This evidence is filed in the courts, Congress and with International authorities where complaints have been ignored. These records have been combined into an extensive “Public Record” and posted on the internet at the website “AmericansRepublicParty.org”. For the ease of reading and to minimize paperwork all documents referred to in this “Complaint” may be referenced, examined and researched at your convenience via the website. To date none of these documents have been disputed, denied or rebutted and stand as “Truth” before this commission for its consideration. The following is a summation of the facts, law and evidence contained in these documents.

### **Supporting Facts**

1. The “Background” provided the steps taken by Denny-Ray: Hardin to lawfully establish a “Private Bank” to engage in the business of banking that is lawfully allowed by individuals by the “United States Codes” in 12 U.S.C. 378 (a) (1).

Black's Law Dictionary, 9<sup>th</sup> Edition private bank- "An unincorporated banking institution owned by an individual or partnership and, depending on state statutes, may or may not be subject to state regulation."

2. Denny-Ray: Hardin "contracted" with the "Secretary of the Treasury" to take control of the private "DENNY RAY HARDIN" trust account 497686951 to engage in commerce by issuing "Bonded" "Promissory Notes" as "Negotiable Instruments" to pay off debt.

Black's Law Dictionary, 6<sup>th</sup> Edition

Contract- "An agreement between two or more persons which creates an obligation to do or not do a particular thing."

NOTE- The contracts between Denny-Ray: Hardin and the "Secretary of the Treasury" are Exhibits 7-12 at the website under the heading "Banned Documents". These contracts were filed as Exhibits in the UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT and removed from the record by Magistrate Robert Larsen as a threat to national security. This is a felony crime 18 U.S.C. 2071 "Concealment, removal or mutilation generally".

NOTE- Because these contracts were accepted, by the law of commerce, "He who fails to deny, admits." These are lawfully binding contracts on the Secretary of the Treasury and all his successors until Denny-Ray: Hardin expires.

Black's Law Dictionary, 9<sup>th</sup> Edition

Bonded- "(1945) (of a person or entity) acting under or placed under, a bond < a bonded court official>."

NOTE- Exhibits 8 and 9 of the "Banned Documents" are "PRIVATE OFFSET BOND" accepted by the " Secretary of the Treasury".

Black's Law Dictionary, 9<sup>th</sup> Edition

promissory note- "An unconditional written promise signed by its maker, to pay absolutely and in any event a certain sum of money either to, or to the order of, the bearer or designated person."

NOTE-Because there is no Constitutionally allowed currency in circulation, today in America, and commerce is operated on the “Credit”, “Debit” system. My “Bonded Promissory Notes” were backed by the “PRIVATE OFFSET BONDS” as “Credit” to pay off “Debit”.

Black’s Law Dictionary, 9<sup>th</sup> Edition

Negotiable instrument- “A written instrument that (1) is signed by the maker or drawer, (2) includes an unconditional promise or order to pay a specified sum of money, (3) is payable on demand or at a definite time and (4) is payable to the order or bearer. (UCC3-104)”

NOTE-Based upon the contracts with the “Secretary of the Treasury” (Fiduciary) Denny-Ray: Hardin (Holder in due course) of the Trust Account of “DENNY RAY HARDIN 497686951” has lawful authority to bind the “NEW YORK FEDERAL RESERVE BANK” (Administrator) to administer the trust account in accordance with his wishes.

3. Denny-Ray: Hardin issued “Bonded Promissory Notes” to commercial banks, IRS, “DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION” and other Financial institutions to pay off debit. These corporations violated “HJR192” and “Public Law 73-10” by refusing “legal tender” 31 U.S.C. 5118, according to GAAP, 2003 Edition, Page 133, Cash and Cash Equivalents that states, “Promissory Notes = Federal Reserve Notes as lawful currency. Denny-Ray: Hardin, as Holder in due course attempted to enforce the law of commerce under the authority of the “Fair Debt Collection Act” 15 U.S.C. 1692 (1) Administrative Enforcement- clearly says the “Federal Trade Commission” is responsible for enforcement.

NOTE-Denny-Ray: Hardin filed “Complaints” (posted on website) with the “Federal Trade Commission” who responded by letter to send future complaints to the “Office of Thrift Supervision” and “Office of Comptroller of the Currency”. All failed to act and enforce law.

NOTE-Exhibit 17, "NOTICE AND DEMAND" of the "BANNED Documents" clearly shows this process.

NOTE-Corporations were being reported by Denny-Ray: Hardin for theft, embezzlement and interference with commerce, under RICO and the "Hobbs Act" 18 U.S.C.1951.

NOTE-The "NEW YORK FEDERAL RESERVE BANK" refused Denny-Ray: Hardin's request for an audit of the Trust Account "DENNY RAY HARDIN 497686951" thus clearly unlawfully seizing the account and refusing to administer the account for the Holder in due course. This clearly constitutes theft, embezzlement and interference with commerce under the Hobbs Act 18 U.S.C. 1951. This request for audit is posted on the website.

4. On November 4, 2008, FBI Agent Vansickle, without a lawful warrant, had KANSAS CITY S.W.A.T. to conduct an unlawful search of my home and seize all my records, in violation of the 4<sup>th</sup> Amendment. FBI Agents had no lawful warrant, no probable cause, no signed complaint and Magistrate Robert Larsen issued an unlawful warrant in violation of the 4<sup>th</sup> Amendment and Rules 3 and 4 of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure. Because the FBI Agents took bank contracts, bonds, complaints and computers, Denny-Ray: Hardin filed "Bank Robbery" complaint under 18 U.S.C. 2113.

NOTE-Exhibits 18 and 19 of the "Banned Documents" show the criminal conduct of FBI Agents and Magistrate Robert Larsen working in "Conspiracy against rights" 18 U.S.C. 241 by denying due process of law to violate Constitutional rights.

NOTE-FBI Agents clearly engaged in "Interference with commerce by threats and violence" 18 U.S.C. 1951 (a) and (b) (1) (2). By utilizing Force of arms and threat of deadly force to conduct a bank robbery, then being allowed to evade criminal prosecution, clear "Misprison of Felonies" 18 U.S.C. 4.

NOTE-Denny-Ray: Hardin believes because of the complaints filed against bankers (over 200) with government regulatory agencies, the FBI was sent in to obstruct justice

and protect the “Organized Crime” of the “Finance Industry” to monopolize currency and stop criminal prosecution.

5. Denny-Ray: Hardin was on probation due to end in 3 days and was fraudulently charged with a violation of that probation. FBI Agent, Probation Officer and Prosecutor met “ex parte” with a state judge who revoked probation and sentenced me to 5 years in state prison. Because there is no complaint signed against Denny-Ray: Hardin the conduct of the FBI Agent is clearly “Interference with Commerce by violence” 18 U.S.C. 1951 by sending force of arms for a second time to halt lawful engagement in commerce. By unlawful imprisonment FBI Agent was successful in finally stopping Denny-Ray: Hardin from engaging the “business of banking”.

Legal Questions:

Is the FBI a national law enforcement agency?

Answer: According to the FBI website, it is an investigative agency and not a law enforcement agency. It is limited in its authority to investigate by Title 28 to only investigate government and corporate officials, Denny-Ray: Hardin is neither.

Is the FBI allowed to interfere with commerce?

Are FBI Agents immune to criminal prosecution for their crimes?

Is the FBI a regulatory agency of Private Banking?

Can FBI Agents fraudulently act as injured parties in criminal prosecutions?

Does FBI have unlimited power to violate law?

NOTE-The Exhibits 18 and 19 of the “Banned Documents” clearly prove the Director of the FBI Robert Swan Mueller III, and the “Secretary of the Treasury” were both informed of these crimes and allowed them to continue.

6. Upon parole, Denny-Ray: Hardin was informed the U.S. Marshals would be picking him up. On the morning of release from state prison, May 10, 2010 the FBI Agent was there to pick me up. I requested a copy of the warrant, none was produced. This was illegal use

of police powers by an investigative agency fraudulently claiming to be a law enforcement agency. Because no warrant was present the U.S. Marshals could not arrest me, but the FBI Agent was more than willing to conduct this unlawful arrest.

7. Denny-Ray: Hardin was taken to FBI headquarters in Kansas City, Missouri, where he was threatened with physical harm if he refused to provide his photograph, fingerprints and DNA sample. This was all done by an FBI Agent, in extortion, without a lawful warrant, in excess of his authority. Then Denny-Ray: Hardin was transported to the "UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT". There U.S. Marshals took possession of Denny-Ray: Hardin without a warrant and have held him, for the FBI, since May 10, 2010.

NOTE-The same "Conspirator" (Bank Robbers) who conducted the illegal search and seizure of my bank records in November of 2008, were now the prosecutors acting in fraud. These include FBI Agent Nathan Holmes VanSickle, Assistant United States Attorney Brian P. Casey and United States Magistrate Robert E. Larsen.

NOTE-The transcripts and docket entries of May 10, 2010 in the District Court Case No. 4:10-cr-00131-FJG-1 Docket Entry #7, clearly shows Denny-Ray: Hardin requested a copy of the warrant, this was denied by Larsen. Requested the court state its jurisdiction, this was denied by Larsen. Requested change of judge, this was denied by Larsen. Finally Denny-Ray: Hardin lawfully challenged Larsen for a "Conflict of Interest" stating since Larsen issued a warrant without a signed statement of probable cause; the request for recusal was denied by Larsen.

8. On May 12, 2010, Denny-Ray: Hardin filed "Response to Indictment" and "Judicial Notice of the following Exhibits to defeat the fraudulent claims of the Indictment." Larsen removed these Exhibits from the court's record and denied bail. Because the record clearly shows Larsen, Casey and Vansickle were charged with "Bank Robbery" 18 U.S.C. 2113 and not prosecuted, the denial of "due process of law" is clearly "interference with commerce by threats or violence" 18 U.S.C. 1951. The "PUBLIC



OFFICES” of “DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE”, “FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION” and “UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT” Kidnapped 18 U.S.C. 1201 (c) Denny-Ray: Hardin and took his body “Hostage” 18 U.S.C. 1203 under color of official right, by threat of deadly force in clear “Racketeering” 18 U.S.C. 1951 (a) and (b) (1) and (2).

9. On May 13, 2010, Robert Larsen, removed documents filed in a government office, a clear felony crime under 18 U.S.C. 2071, fraudulently claiming the unlawful authority in the interest of national security. Robert Larsen appointed Anita Burns, Public Defender, in opposition of the objections of Denny-Ray: Hardin, who terminated her in open court which Larsen refused. Burns immediately joined AUSA Casey in a request for mental evaluation. Robert Larsen then closed court to Denny-Ray: Hardin and ordered the clerk not to file any documents presented by Denny-Ray: Hardin. Robert Larsen acted with clear malice, intent and knowledge, being duly noticed of Denny-Ray: Hardin’s lawful status, Larsen refused the lawful status, mutilated court records to remove proof of lawful status and proceeded in “Fraud” 18 U.S.C. 1001 to persecute the “corporate fiction” DENNY RAY HARDIN without jurisdiction or authority of law.

NOTE-This evidence clearly shows Larsen, Casey, Burns, and Vansickle have acted with malice, intent and Knowledge in clear “Seditious Conspiracy” 18 U.S.C. 2384 to engage in “Treason” 18 U.S.C. 2381 by their “Disloyalty and asserting the right to strike against the government” 18 U.S.C. 1918.

NOTE-Larsen was able to utilize the mental evaluation as justification to deny a “speedy trial” required by the 6<sup>th</sup> Amendment, for over 700 days, in clear violation of the “Speedy Trial Act of 1984”.

NOTE-During this 700 days, Larsen refused all motions, challenges to jurisdiction and complaints stating he refused to address these because Denny-Ray: Hardin was represented by counsel, that in fact was terminated by Hardin on May 13, 2010. Thus, Larsen forced Hardin into contract with Burns for his personal benefit to refuse Hardin due process of law, to defend himself.

NOTE-Casey and Burns requested the mental evaluation through “fraud” 18 U.S.C.1001 claiming the “STATE OF MISSOURI” declared Denny-Ray: Hardin delusional. The report from FMC butner, N.C. clearly stated Denny-Ray: Hardin was not declared delusional by the “STATE OF MISSOURI”, thus clearly showing the intent to persecute through fraud. Denny-Ray: Hardin was able to pass all mental examinations and was declared competent.

NOTE-Larsen and his conspirators were able to unlawfully deny trial for over 700 days under the fraudulent need for a mental evaluation. Larsen would make his recommendations to Chief Judge Fernando J. Gaitan who blindly followed Larsen and refused all evidence of Larsen’s criminal conduct done in violation of his limited “Power of courts and magistrate” 18 U.S.C. 3041.

NOTE-The record clearly shows Gaitan was the Judge informed, of the “Bank Robbery” 18 U.S.C. 2113 by Larsen, Casey and Vansickle, who refused to take action in clear “Misprison of felonies” 18 U.S.C. 4. This clearly shows willing participation in the “Conspiracy against rights” 18 U.S.C. 241, and “Deprivation of rights under color of law” 18 U.S.C. 242. Gaitan was lawfully warned of this crime on May 12, 2010 by the “Form COL Violation Warning” located at Exhibit 1-4 of the “Banned Documents”. Gaitan ignored this law, then proceeded to act with malice, intent and Knowledge to engage, aide, abet and actively support Larsen in this miscarriage of justice. The rule of commerce says an individual must be given the opportunity to correct his mistake, failure to correct the mistake, makes it a criminal act.

10. Gaitan remained on the case denying all due process of law and violating all rules that regulate his conduct until the week of trial, then he denied all challenges to jurisdiction, the law that required dismissal and violated the Constitution by allowing the violations of Larsen to stand. Gaitan then withdrew and assigned the case to Judge Gary A. Fenner. Fenner was repeatedly challenged for jurisdiction and refused, denied and dismissed the challenges. No jurisdiction was ever stated on the record by Casey, who acted without “standing”.

NOTE-Denny-Ray: Hardin requested one subpoena for trial, he requested a subpoena for an audit of his account in the New York Federal Reserve Bank. Fenner violated the 6<sup>th</sup> Amendment and determined without any evidence the account does not exist. Fenner without evidence acted to deny due process of law to Denny-Ray: Hardin to prove his bonds are legal, lawful and negotiable in clear Obstruction of Justice.

NOTE-Denny-Ray: Hardin asked every prosecution witness two question, 1) Did I injure you? All answered “no” and 2) Did you sign a complaint against me? Again all answered “no”. Then I made the following statement to Fenner, “Judge let the record reflect this is not a competent fact witness for the purpose of the indictment.”

NOTE-Casey could not prove his indictment with a competent fact witness who claimed injury. Fenner determined, by the proponderance of evidence Hardin is guilty; this is a civil determination which Fenner changed by a later issued “Order of Guilt” where he stated “beyond a resonable doubt.” This order is posted on the website.

NOTE-In a bench trial; where Fenner refused to produce findings of facts and Conclusions of law Denny-Ray: Hardin was found guilty without a competent fact witness, injured party or signed complaint, of an imposter crime. Fenner sold Denny-Ray: Hardin into involuntary servitude a crime within 18 U.S.C. 1584. Fenner unlawfully declared Denny-Ray: Hardin guilty, and put him in involuntary servitude, by bonding him as an indentured slave in violation of the 13<sup>th</sup> Amendment. Thus constituting a false entry of the record a felony crime 18 U.S.C. 2073, as well as fraud for “unlawful collection of a unlawful debt” 18 U.S.C. 1962 thus clearly constituting the felony crime of “Securities Fraud” 18 U.S.C. 1348. Though not signed, the Judgement, bares the name ( /s/ Gary A. Fenner) who is lawfully responsible for its content and its crimes.

11. Fenner fraudulently entered Judgment on February 2, 2012 and “Notice of appeal” was filed immediately. Shortly thereafter a Rule 60 (b) (4) “Judgment is void was filed

voiding the Judgment/sentence for “lack of Jurisdiction” and “denial of due process of law”. These are all posted on the website.

12. During the foregoing proceedings Denny-Ray: Hardin filed repeatedly with the 8<sup>th</sup> Circuit Court of Appeals; these include two “Habeas Corpus”, two “Mandamus” and “Petition for Writ of Prohibition” all denied without authority of law. The “Judgment is Void” was filed in the 8<sup>th</sup> Circuit and it has been ignored to date. The “Notice of Appeal” filed in February has been repeatedly delayed in order to allow continued unlawful incarceration in violation of law. The “Notice of Appeal” is pending in the 8<sup>th</sup> Circuit with no sign of a ruling ever being made, void judgment is pending and Appeal Bond has been denied. All of these are posted on the website.
13. With the denial of “Petition for Writ of Prohibition” Denny-Ray: Hardin filed a “Writ of Certiorari” to the Supreme Court of the United States. A Writ of Prohibition is to enforce the law that requires a court to state its jurisdiction on the record. By denial of the Writ of Certiorari, this clearly established the Supreme Court has allowed inferior courts to engage in Treason and proceed in criminal conduct without jurisdiction being stated on the record. The facts, law and evidence, that supports this fact are posted on the website. These crimes have now been presented to the Judiciary Committee of Congress for examination and investigation.
14. The “FEDERAL BUREAU OF PRISONS” is currently holding a secured party creditor (Denny-Ray: Hardin) and exercising a “Void Judgment” (filed February 10, 2012 and currently pending) against DENNY RAY HARDIN and holding an agent in debtor’s prison for a fraudulent claim of a “debt owed to society”. Denny-Ray: Hardin is the “agent” for the “Corporate fiction” DENNY RAY HARDIN and not lawfully obligated to a fraudulent judgment entered against a “ens legis” person. The FBOP has become a willing participant in the interference with commerce 18 U.S.C. 1951 (a) (b) (1) and (2) and has established itself as an active partner in the “Racketeering Activity”.
15. In May of 2010, Denny-Ray: Hardin attempted to have the debt discharged by the “Internal Revenue Service” by the following IRS Forms :

- A) 1040-V (Payment Voucher)
- B) Form 24 (Bid Bond)
- C) Form 25 (Performance Bond)
- D) Form 25A (Payment Bond)
- E) Optional form 90 (Release of Lien on Real Property)
- F) Optional form 91 (Release of personal property from Escrow)

Gaitan refused the offer of payment in full and allowed the court to continue its unlawful conduct of persecuting a secured party creditor. Based upon Denny-Ray: Hardin's understanding of commerce, "The offer of payment in full refused is evidence the debt is paid in full." within the Fair Debt Collection Act, 15 U.S.C. 1692. This constitutes clear "Interference with commerce" 18 U.S.C. 1951 by the IRS for failure to discharge debt and retaining the property. Denny-Ray: Hardin believes the IRS has received payment from the Secretary of the Treasury and is refusing to release the property which constitutes "Conspiracy of Kidnapping" 18 U.S.C. 1201 (C). This is clearly a "breach of Contract" that requires all courts to have remedy and recourse. The IRS is the discharger of debt and refusing their lawful obligation in commerce.

16. Because all efforts of Denny-Ray: Hardin to resolve this matter by lawful remedy have been refused by all "Public Servants" of government. Denny-Ray: Hardin exercised his "right to termination of contract" for "breach of contract" by denial of remedy and recourse. This right is clearly stated in 42 U.S.C. 1981 (b) as follows:

"42 U.S.C. 1981 Equal rights under the law

(b) "Make end enforce contracts" defined. For purposes of this section, the term "make and enforce contracts" includes the making, performance, modification and termination of contracts, and enjoyment of all benefits, privileges, terms and conditions of the contractual relationship."

NOTE-This document can be examined on the website under the heading “Termination of Contracts”. By service on President Obama service has been executed on all public offices of the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA under the law of commerce that states:

“Notice to the principal is notice to the agent.  
Notice to the agent is notice to the principal.”

The international law, known as “UCC Regulations” are clearly presented in the “Termination of Contracts”. All public servants are lawfully informed and without excuse.

NOTE-Because Denny-Ray: Hardin is an “American National” not a “UNITED STATES CITIZEN”, Denny-Ray: Hardin has re-contracted with all public servants under their “Oath of Office” to support the constitution and laws of the United States. The contract makes each and every “Public Servant” personally accountable for their individual conduct that violates law, trespasses upon rights or causes injuries. A “Public Servant” can be sued for damages, prosecuted for crimes and removed from public office for bad behavior.

NOTE-This contract is posted on the website for your examination, and information, because the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA has been served through its agents, all agents are lawfully bound. Ignorance of law is no excuse for those who violate it and cause injuries.

NOTE-By these contracts all past contracts, Known and unknown, are null and void, and no longer enforceable by law. The only contract in force between Denny-Ray: Hardin and all members of government is the “Constitution for the United States of America”. Any violation of this law is an individual act of Treason 18 U.S.C. 2381. Failure to support the Constitution is a clear act of “Disloyalty” 18 U.S.C. 1918.

## Conclusion

Today in America, Assistant United States Attornies are engaged in conspiracy with the FBI, DEA, ATF, and IRS to engage in Criminal Conduct of “Trafficking with respect to peonage, slavery, involuntary servitude or forced labor” 18 U.S.C. 1590. Judges are engaging in “Securities Fraud” 18 U.S.C. 1348, by allowing criminal prosecution without an injured party, signed complaint or damage to property. Judges refuse the lawful status of the people and fraudulently declare all “Corporate fictions” under their jurisdiction. Judges refuse the people their constitutional rights, “conspiracy against rights” 18 U.S.C. 241 and “Deprivation of rights under color of law” 18 U.S.C. 242. Judges profit from their “Unlawful conduct with respect to documents in furtherance of Trafficking, peonage, slavery, involuntary servitude or forced labor” 18 U.S.C. 1592. The people are not articles of commerce and “Bonding” the people, for the profit of Judges is “Insurrection and Rebellion” 18 U.S.C. 2383. The Constitution for the United States of America outlawed slavery, peonage, involuntary servitude and forced labor in the current 13<sup>th</sup> Amendment. This Amendment clearly says no-one will be placed in involuntary servitude except as punishment for a crime. A crime is an injury to person or damage to property, in my case neither is present. The prosecution of Denny-Ray: Hardin is all fraud to bond an American National in involuntary servitude for the profit of the corporate “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA” and its “Agents”. This is clearly “Securities Fraud” 18 U.S.C. 1348 that needs to be investigated by the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Principles Violated

The law is clear, "He who fails to state his rights, has none." When a secured party creditor comes before a court and declares his rights and those rights are violated by a Magistrate to protect his personal criminal acts and all other government has failed in Chief responsibility to protect the rights of the people. Judges believe they are the law and we must all bow to their interpretation, but when Judge's ego convince them they can break the law, every American must fear their government and those we entrusted to represent US.

Explicitly All Rights explicitly reserved UCC 1-308/1-207

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Denny Ray Hardin". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style with a large, prominent '9' at the end.

Denny-Ray: Hardin, Sui Juris  
Explicitly All Rights explicitly reserved UCC 1-308/1-207  
c/o 2450 Elmwood Avenue  
Kansas City, Missouri republic  
Zip code exempt 18 U.S.C. 1342  
America without the US corp.®,